BID TITLE: FURNISH & INSTALL A NEXT GENERATION 9-1-1 UPGRADE TO BROOME 9-1-1 SYSTEM
BID NUMBER: 2014-100 :
BID OPENING: Wednesday, December 03, 2014
DEPARTMENT: EMERGENCY SERVICES
© TuWay Carousel Motorola g:::;::g;
: | Communications Indusries Solutions
BIDDERS NAME: & : . Edg§
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? CK oK aK Ok
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? oK OK oL Ok
BiD BN L4 oK [e)4 oK
"Addend No. 1, 2, , y 4 : .
on um(s) 0t o oy’ oK #’/ dwey
4
Variation and Justification Sheet oL
Election Law- Statement Completed & Signed? ok Ox o /( 1974
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? ar COX. gk oK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? oK ZE 0K Ok
W-9 Completed & Signed? ok oK aK
Insurance Requirements Acknowledgement Signed? OK. 738 O, 0L
Insurance Certificate Enclosed?- oL oK oK O
ITEM 1 - TOTAL COST $_ YU IEE S 360 000F |$_§63494-" | $.9725.519. >
ITEM 2 — TOTAL COST $ id, /s |8 _9500.° |$__ WA - S _NH
ITEM 3 — TOTAL COST $ 339" |$_Ts00.° |8 /5,000" |$ 7/403.%
ITEM 4 - TOTAL COST $ 804, 36 = | $ 635 ¢007 | $ 74 J45. % | $ 45832208 24
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5 Kraus
' . Associates
BIDDERS NAME; it~
Proposal Signed & Duplicated? : K
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? 0K
BiD Bounp / CELT CHECK ' orR
Addendum(s) No. _1_, 2, -
: oK
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Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? | og
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? ox
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?
W-9 Completed & Signed? Ok
Insurance Requirements Acknowledgement Signed? oY
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? oK
ITEM 1 - TOTAL COST $. 5/ 45 £ | § $ $
ITEM 2 - TOTAL COST - $. 25294424 | $ 13 $
ITEM 3 — TOTAL COST $ /0, 979 £ | $ $ $
ITEM 4 - TOTAL COST $A35 95150 | $ $ $




